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RFP 2023-11 Questions and Answers 

 

Innovative.Solutions Delivery Services 

Question 

Date:  03-MAY-2024 Client:  Region 10 ECS Data Inputs Data Sources  # Source Data Type

 Repository Access Records in largest table Columns in largest table Size 

in engine Updates Security 1 e.g Oracle EBS database  e.g. Oracle 12c e.g. 

JDBC 70,000   23GB Daily All users can see all suppliers. 2   

      3     Pricing Questions Pricing is made up of three 

parts:  Tier Number, Number of Users, and Implementation Please advise the tier number from the 

table below which best fits the data storage requirement. This should include archived data and 

growth estimates over the period of performance.  Tiers 1-10 include one production instance and 

one non-production instance.  If more instances are required, please advise in your response  Tier 

No. Number of rows  1 Up to 125 million 2 Up to 250 million 3 Up to 500 million 4 Up 

to 1 billion 5 Up to 2 billion 6 Up to 4 billion 7 Up to 6 billion 8 Up to 10 billion 9

 Up to 20 billion 10 ELA  Up to 50 billion  Unlimited Users 11 ULA  

 Unlimited Instances*  Unlimited Rows  Unlimited Users  Full-Time Incorta 

Expert *Within a given organization and with approval   Users Types and Permissions – please 

advise the number of users in each categories:  User Type Description Number of Users 

Consumer User  Can view, share, export data & charts, filtering, and drill down  Analyzer 

User All permission for consumer plus creates dashboards and insights, edit, copy, move and 

delete dashboards and insights  Admin/Developer Set-up/ Configuration                     Note:  

Dashboards/Reports emailed or posted to a website are not considered users Environment  1. How 

many environments are required for the initial phase?   2. Are there any high-availability or disaster 

recover requirements?  3. What is the O/S preference?  We recommend Linux 64-bit for 

performance reasons. 4. Will Incorta be able to develop against "production-like" data in the 

DEV environment? 

Answer 

This is an RFP for indefinite quantity/indefinite delivery services to members of the EdTech 

cooperative, and not for a specific purchase or scope of work. Therefore Region 10 cannot provide 

vendors with the information requested in these questions, as customer requirements may vary 

from customer to customer. Regarding the third question, most school districts, charters, and other 

Local Education Agencies use Windows or Apple OS's. 

 

Clarification on Scope 

Question 
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The RFP is for an analytics and assessment web based software, however, the scope does not 

provide much details on what the feature requirements are. There are some bullet points listed, 

that are very vague.   Can you please clarify the following 3 specifically: - Creating and 

administering tests and quizzes - Creating and administering surveys - Tracking teacher lesson 

plans, coverage of subject matter, and objectives  What kind of tests and quizzes and surveys 

would you want the software to create? These statements have are pretty open and vague and are 

open to interpretation. Is it possible to get specific requirements, or at least some specific 

examples to limit the scope, and get an idea of what is required of the software.  Thank you 

Answer 

This is an RFP for indefinite quantity/indefinite delivery for any EdTech cooperative members who 

may choose to utilize it. As such, quizzes and tests and surveys sought may include a wide variety 

of subject matter and functionality for students and staff in the K-12 education space. Region 10 

will not limit the scope further, as this would be a disadvantage to cooperative members. 

 

 

 


